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10/25/13
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2742V
TO BE OPENED: 11/14/13
TITLE: RECORD KEEPING SERVICES
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
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Rick Dorvall
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 14-2742V  

	1. 
	7
	1.6
	Subsection 1.6.1 indicates “All subsections not listed in the “Instructions to Offerors” on page 3 require a response.  Do you require responses to subsections of Section 1, Introduction and Instructions (1.1 through 1.7); Section 2, RFP Standard Information (2.1 through 2.5); and Section 6, Evaluation Process (6.1 through 6.3)? If so, will you accept “Understood” as a suitable response?
Response: Understand and will comply are sufficient.

	2. 
	21
	5
	At the bottom of the page, the following text appears: “100+75”. Does this text need to be included with our cost proposal?

Response: No

	3. 
	35
	Appendix A 
	Item 32 – Execution. Is this a sample contract provided for review only or is there an expectation of an actual signature on page 35?

Response: Appendix A is the example contract.  No signature is required.

	4. 
	7
	1.6
	Subsection 1.6.1 indicates “Proposals ….must include tabbed dividers separating each section” and “Proposal pages must be consecutively numbered.”

1. How do you prefer we provide and identify the title page (from page 1) and acknowledgement form (page 3) within our binder?

Response: Please insert these pages at the front of the proposal separated by tabs along with any signed addenda.  

2. Should the requested attachments and marketing materials be provided in separate tabbed sections at the end of the proposal response sections? 

Response: Yes

3. Many of these attached marketing items and exhibits already contain internal page numbers. We will organize them by tabs for easy access.  Is that acceptable within your page numbering requirements? 

Response: Yes

	5. 
	
	
	Please identify the number of locations for employee meetings and how many employees are located at each location.
Response: MPERA works with 538 employers statewide who participate in one or more of the plans administered by the Board.  Of those employers, 238 of the employers have employees who participate in the PERS-DCRP plan.  MPERA receives 457(b) contributions monthly from 40 employers located across the state.  Information on participating employer’s locations can be found beginning on page 232 of our CAFR report at http://mpera.mt.gov/docs/2012CAFR.pdf .  Employee meetings are currently scheduled by the Recordkeeper based on annual strategic planning partnership with MPERA and on demand as needed.  At this time MPERA is unable to provide the total number of employees at each location.  

	6. 
	
	
	Does the current level of education on-site days meet the expectations of the State and other participating employers and plan participants

Response.  Each year the selected Offeror and MPERA staff will work together to develop and potentially expand education opportunities for plan participants dependent upon identified outreach needs.

	7. 
	15
	3.3
	The RFP states that the State would prefer three local personnel to service the plan.  Would the State be open to alternative participant service models?

Response:  3.3.4 requires that account representatives live in Montana to be available to those participating in the plans. 3.3.11 requires three personnel who live in Montana.   MPERA believes it is important to have local representatives within the state of Montana to serve participants on demand.  

	8. 
	
	
	What additional retirement education would the State see as beneficial to its employees?
Response:  There may be many topics that could be added to our current Education strategy based on the selected TPA’s ability and training pool.

	9. 
	
	
	Is there a need for communications in languages other than English? If yes, please specify.
Response: Not at this time.

	10. 
	
	
	Please confirm if the State intends to retain the existing fund menu for both plans

Response:  The TPA contracted under this RFP will not be responsible for fund selection and review.  The State has an established policy for reviewing and replacing investments alternatives when the Investment Policy Statement criteria are not met.

	11. 
	
	
	Please confirm that all investment options (excluding the Fixed Accounts) do not have any participant liquidity restrictions or surrender charges and all assets are considered mappable.

Response: All portfolios can be moved to a new recordkeeper.  All portfolios will be maintained as-is, without mapping to any proprietary products offered by the new recordkeeper.

	12. 
	
	
	Do you plan on retaining the existing Montana Stable Value Fund (MSVF) or is there a stable value search incorporated with this RFP? If retained, who is the trustee/custodian of the MSVF and who prices and trades the fund?

Response:  The State will retain the existing Stable Value fund for now.  If necessary a separate RFP for Stable Value may be considered by the State in the future.  State Street Kansas City is the custodian for the Stable Value fund.  SSKC calculates NAV daily and reports it to the TPA.  There is no Stable Value search incorporated within this RFP.

	13. 
	
	
	Does the MSVF trade over the NSCC or would manual trades be required?

Response:  The Stable Value fund does not trade over the NSCC.  Net daily trades are communicated to the Custodian on a daily basis, currently via FAX.

	14. 
	
	
	Is a custom fact sheet produced for the MSVF on a quarterly basis for distribution to participants?

Response:  The Stable Value Fact Sheet is updated quarterly and provide to participants on-line.

	15. 
	
	
	Is the MSVF wrapped entirely by Transamerica/AEGON?
Response:  Yes.  Transamerica/Aegon currently wraps 100% of the Stable Value Fund.  We anticipate that will change in the near future.  However, the TPA will only need to communicate with the custodian.

	16. 
	
	
	Confirm the performance presented in the Wilshire decks relates to the performance of the underlying market value portfolio, not the book value record.

Response:  Wilshire reports performance on the market value of all portfolios.  For Stable Value, Wilshire reports the performance of the investment portfolio, not the crediting rate.

	17. 
	
	
	Are   Are there grandfathered life insurance policies in the 457 plan?  If so, please confirm the number of participants who have the policies, and if there are contributions being made to the policies.  Please also advise which insurance company currently maintains the life insurance policies.
Response:  The 457 Plan does have grandfathered life insurance policies.  Our current TPA does record keep for those policies.  Currently there are 2 participants with Allianze and 37 with Hartford…It is expected that the successful Offeror will recordkeep for these participants also.

	18. 
	
	
	Are deemed IRAs a part of the 457 plan?  If so, please identify the number of participants with deemed IRAs.

Response:  No. The plan does not offer deemed IRAs.

	19. 
	
	
	Can you please confirm that there is a limit on the number of unforeseeable emergency withdrawals that are permitted per participant under the current plan?  Will the three person board continue to determine eligibility for the withdrawals?
Response:  The State does not impose a limit.  The Board’s Hardship Committee will continue to determine eligibility for withdrawals.

	20. 
	
	
	Will any of the participating agencies or employers require its own microsite?
Response:  No. The Offeror will not be required to staff a “microsite” at any of the participating agencies.  The current Recordkeeper maintains an office in Helena with additional staff in Missoula, and Billings.


	21. 
	
	
	If the incumbent is not selected, please confirm that the State would like to complete transition to the selected vendor on July 1, 2014.

Response: Yes.  We would expect transition to the selected vendor on July 1, 2014.

	22. 
	
	
	The RFP lists a PO Box as the submission address. Please confirm if you would like the RFP response sent to a physical address or PO Box.  

Response: The cover page shows both a physical address and a PO Box.  Either one will work.

	23. 
	
	
	Please confirm the number of employees eligible for the 401(a) and 457(b) plans.  

Response:  On average state and local government employers hire 3000 new employees each year who have the opportunity to elect either the PERS-Defined Benefit Plan or the PERS Defined Contribution plan.  Of the newly hired employees approximately 200 employees choose the PERS – DCRP.

Accurate numbers on all eligible employees is not available at this time for all employers who participate in the 457.  However, our largest employer is the state of Montana.  There are approximately 15,000 state employees all who are eligible to participate in the 457(b) plan.


	24. 
	
	
	Please verify the number of unique participants that participant in both plans

Response:  As of 9/30/2013 432 PERS DCRP participants are also contributing to the 457(b).


	25. 
	
	
	Please provide amount of annual contributions for the 401(a) and 457(b) plans.

Response:  As of FYE 6/30/2013 annual contributions for the 401(a) plan were $ 11,317,262.  As of FYE 6/30/2013 annual contributions to the 457(b) were $20,376,167

	26. 
	
	
	Please provide the number of terminated participants in the plans.
Response:  As of 9/30/2013 631 participants are terminated and have an open balance in the 457(b) Plan.

                    As of 9/30/2013 71 participants are terminated and have an open balance in the 401(a) Plan.

	27. 
	7
	1.6.1
	Regarding the tabs referenced in Section 1.6.1, please confirm if standard tabs (i.e. I, II, III) are suitable or if the tabs must be customized.

Response: Standard tabs are acceptable.

	28. 
	Onestop Vendor Information Website
	
	Please confirm if vendors are required to submit the Bid or Proposal Bond form. If the Bid or Proposal Bond form is required, please provide the estimated amount of the bond.

Response: There is no bid bond requirement.

	29. 
	Onestop Vendor Information Website
	
	Please confirm if vendors are required to submit the Irrevocable Letter of Credit form.

Response: No

	30. 
	Onestop Vendor Information Website
	
	Please confirm if the Montana Resident Preference Affidavit is applicable for the bid considering that it states that it only applies to bids for “construction, repair, and public works of all kinds.”

Response: No it is not.

	31. 
	5
	1.1
	Please provide the number of participants in the 401 that are also in the 457.

Response:  as of 9/30/2013 432 401a participants also contribute to the 457.

	32. 
	5
	1.1
	Please provide total contributions as of 12/31/12 and as of 6/30/13

Response:  As of FYE 6/30/2013 annual contributions for the 401(a) plan were $ 11,317,262. 

                   As of FYE 6/30/2013 annual contributions to the 457(b) were $20,376,167

                   As of CYE 12/31/2012 annual contributions for the 401(a) plan were $ 10,436,957. 

                   As of CYE 12/31/2012 annual contributions to the 457(b) were $19,524,642

	33. 
	5
	1.1
	Please provide total distributions as of 12/31/12 and as of 6/30/13

Response: Total of all Distribution types in the 401(a) for CYE 12/31/2012 =  $3,568,654

                  Total of all Distribution types in the 401(a) for as of 6/30/2013 =    $2,763,824

                  Total – all distribution types in the 457(b) as of 12/31/2013 $16,423,828 

                  Total – all distribution types in the 457(b) as of 6/30/2013   $11,444,090

	34. 
	5
	1.1
	Please provide the number of participant account for each plan for the following dates.

Response:                                         457(b)                                 401(a)

a.
12/31/2009                        8652                                     2494  

b.
12/31/2010                        8426                                     2622

c.
12/31/2011                         8421                                     2686

d.
12/31/2012                         8516                                       2776

	35. 
	25
	A
	Please specify what the State would like respondents to include in the second blank for the last “whereas” statement in the Contract.

Response:  Please list any subsidiaries of the Offeror who may be performing the administration and record keeping  services under this contract.



	36. 
	16
	3.3.23
	Regarding section 3.3.23, please provide more detail on the new electronic reporting file lay-outs.  Is this related to contributions being sent from the State to the TPA, or the internal change in the State for the contribution information being sent from the agencies to MPERA.  We would like to confirm the extent of any programming needing to be done by the TPA for this.

Response:  The State will work with the selected TPA to develop new file layouts that will support our anticipated needs.  The overall redesign will include passing additional indicative data (such as correct termination dates) to the TPA, development of member self service portal that links to the TPA that allows participants the ability to enroll in the 457, update salary deferrals and update beneficiary information.

	37. 
	16
	3.3.30
	Regarding section 3.3.30 – please confirm if this is the same technology project that is described in 3.3.23?  If not, can you provide additional detail so that we can ascertain the additional programming that will need to be required by the TPA.  For example, do we need to plan that we will implement initially your current contribution files and then shortly after implementation, this will be replaced with a new contribution file lay-out?

Response:  Yes.  The project referred to in both sections is the same.  Selected Offeror will work with The State to implement existing file layouts.   Our new Line of Business project is scheduled to ‘go live’ 7/1/2015.  New file layouts will be developed and tested between 7/1/2013 and 7/1/2015.

	38. 
	17
	3.4.16
	Regarding section 3.4.16, will the State consider an option to allow participants to submit deferral changes online, VRU or through the Call Center and then the information would be submitted back to the State in an electronic file?  Are the current salary deferral forms submitted to the TPA or are they submitted to the employer?
Response:  Currently the Salary Deferral Agreements are submitted to the TPA and entered by the TPA into the The State web-reporting system.  The TPA then forwards a copy of the SDA to the participant’s employer.   The State is in the process of redesigning our system of record and anticipate the new file layouts and communications that will allow participants to submit deferrals and deferral changes on-line to the TPA.  The State will collect new enrollment and deferral data daily from the TPA and distribute information electronically to the participants’ employers.

	39. 
	13
	3.2
	MPERA transmits consolidated employee and employer deferral amounts as often as daily to the TPA.   – does this include all indicative information regarding the participant also or is indicative sent in a separate file or frequency.   Is indicative data changes only?

Response: At each file transmission, all available Indicative data is included in the daily file transfers.  Indicative data is not sent separately



	40. 
	15
	3.3.10
	How does the TPA receive information on potential 457(b) plan participants in order to print and mail “Enrollment Kits”?

Response:  Potential 457(b) participants are found at new hire workshop and other education opportunities provided by the TPA and the State.  Employers and/or employees may contact either the State or the TPA regarding interest in the 457(b) plan.  If the interested parties contact the State we will provide the TPA with information that will allow the  TPA to send  enrollment kits.



	41. 
	15
	3.3.9
	How does the TPA receive information on PERS members who elect DCRP in order to print and deliver “Welcome Kits”?

Response:  Currently, when employees elect the DCRP, the initial transfer of assets to the TPA takes place once per week.  The State receives a report of the participants who elected the DCRP and provides a copy of that report to the TPA for them to send the Welcome Kits.



	42. 
	16
	3.3.23 and 3.3.30
	Section 3.3.23 and 3.3.30 refer to a new computer system design that would require development of new interfaces; are there detailed or high level descriptions of the scope and nature of these changes that would be made available to potential TPAs?

Response:  The State will work with the selected TPA to develop new file layouts that will support our anticipated needs.  The overall redesign will include passing additional indicative data (such as correct termination dates) to the TPA, development of member self service portal that links to the TPA that allows participants the ability to enroll in the 457, update salary deferrals and update beneficiary information.



	43. 
	14 – 457 Plan Document
	9.02
	Are the following distribution options, referred to in the 457 plan document, paid by purchasing an annuity option from a vendor outside of the “Trust”?  “fixed amount or fixed duration or life contingent annuities”

Response:  No.  The successful Offeror is responsible for providing all payment options outlined in Section 9.02 of the Plan Document.



	44. 
	
	
	How many net new participants are there annually (new less termed)?

Response:  457(b) net new participants for CY2012 = 247.

                     401(a) net new participants for CY2012 = 90

	45. 
	
	
	What is the annual number of total distributions (ACH and check)?

Response: Total number of all Distribution types in the 401(a) for CYE 12/31/2012 =  206

                  Total number of all Distribution types in the 457(b) for CYE  12/31/2012 =  1482 

                  We do not have accurate data on the ach verses check distribution.


	46. 
	
	
	How many calls come through the IVR annually?

Response:  2767 calls were made to the IVR for CY2012.  



	47. 
	
	
	How many calls are handled by a rep annually?

Response:  For CY 2012 of the 2767 call made through the IVR system, 1274 were transferred to a customer service representative.



	48. 
	
	
	What is the annual net cash flow (contributions less distributions)?

Response:  Net cash flow for the 457(b) for FY2012 =   $3,100,814

                    Net cash flow for the 401(a) for FY 2012 = $6,868,303



	49. 
	
	
	How many overnight/expedited payments are requested annually?

Response:  The State does not have data on the number of overnight payments requested annually.  However, current process is to charge the participant for additional fees related to overnight payments requests.

	50. 
	
	
	Can you confirm that the TPA has no responsibility for the plan choice process?

Response: Plan choice education and administration is the responsibility of MPERA staff.  

	51. 
	
	
	Will the State separately contract with State Street Kansas City for Custodial services?

Response:  The State already contracts with State Street Kansas City for custodial services for the Montana Stable Value Fund.

	52. 
	
	
	Is this RFP a result of the existing contract expiring?
Response: Yes.

	53. 
	
	
	Is the incumbent contractor allowed to submit a proposal for this RFP?

Response: Yes

	54. 
	Appendix A Contract
	5.1
	Warranty of Services
Contractor warrants that the services provided conform to the contract requirements, including all descriptions, specifications and attachments made a part of this contract.  The Plan Sponsor’s acceptance of services provided by Contractor shall not relieve Contractor from its obligations under this warranty.  In addition to its other remedies under this contract, at law, or in equity, the Plan Sponsor may, at Contractor's expense, require prompt correction of any services failing to meet Contractor's warranty herein.  Services corrected by Contractor shall be subject to all the provisions of this contract in the manner and to the same extent as services originally furnished.  

(Additional Langauage)This provision does not apply to defective work attributable to data or information furnished to Contractor by Plan Sponsor or any of its agents for contract administration.
Response: The state will accept the following addition of language:

This provision does not apply to defective work attributable to erroneous data or information furnished to Contractor by Plan Sponsor or any of its agents for contract administration.



	55. 
	
	
	Please provide a copy of the committee meeting minutes over the last 12 months.
Response:  Meeting minutes for the Public Employee Retirement Board and the Employee Investment Advisory Council can be viewed at http://mpera.mt.gov/BoardAgendas.html 

	56. 
	
	
	Please provide an updated copy of the contract between the State and  Great West
Response: See Attachments A and B posted with this addendum.

	57. 
	
	
	Are there service guarantees around education meetings both group and individual?  

If so, Can you provide what these are?
Response:  There are no “service guarantees” other than for the education meetings to be accurate, timely and conducted properly.

	58. 
	
	
	Please provide the number of group and individual meetings conducted YTD, 2012, 2011,

 and 2010.
Response: 2010

                Individual = 3869

                Group = 52

                On-site office visits = 161

2011

                Individual = 4828

                Group = 79

On-site office visits = 99

2012

Individual = 4156

                Group = 95

On-site office visits = 165

	59. 
	
	
	Number of participants and assets with managed accounts.
Response:  The State does not currently offer managed accounts.  

	60. 
	
	
	How many participants have used advice in each of the last 3 years?
Response:  None.  The State does not currently offer advice services to participants.

	61. 
	
	
	Details of the incumbents current staffing and confirmation that the State is expecting

 three dedicated reps.
Response:  The State does not maintain detailed numbers on the incumbent’s current staffing level.  The State staff works closely with three dedicated representative, a primary home office liaison, a marketing representative, a regional manager, and a contract manager.  Many other staff members work on our plan including call center staff, distribution staff etc.  The State does expect three dedicated representatives to service our plan participants as required in section 3.3.4 of the RFP.

	62. 
	
	
	Locations of the current education reps?
Response:  Helena, Missoula, Billings

	63. 
	
	
	Are off site offices required?  Where are participant meetings held?
Response:  Offerors are required to provide their own office space.  Participant meetings are held statewide.

	64. 
	
	
	Please provide a list of locations of the various State employment locations, with 

approximate numbers of eligible employees.
Response:  Employers include both state agencies and other governmental agencies.  A complete list is available at the back of MPERA’s Consolidated Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which is found on our website.  MPERA cannot currently provide the number of eligible employees.  However, there are over 15,000 state employees, all who are eligible for the 457 plan.

	65. 
	
	
	Please provide a fact sheet of the stable value offering.
Response: See Attachment C Fact Sheet posted with this addendum.

	66. 
	Appendix A Contract
	9
	HOLD HARMLESS/ INDEMNIFICATION
Contractor agrees to protect, defend, and save the  Plan Sponsor and the State, its elected and appointed officials, agents, and employees, while acting within the scope of their duties as such, harmless from and against all claims, demands, causes of action of any kind or character, including the cost of defense thereof, arising in favor of Contractor's employees or third parties on account of bodily or personal injuries, death, or damage to property arising out of services performed or omissions of services or in any way resulting from the acts or omissions of Contractor and/or its agents, employees, representatives, assigns, subcontractors, except the sole negligence of the Plan Sponsor or the State, under this agreement.

(Additional Language) Contractor shall not be liable for any claims, liabilities, or expenses arising from or alleged to arise from or alleged to arise from any action or inaction taken by Contractor pursuant to the direction of the Plan Sponsor or any authorized agent thereof.

Response: State will accept this additional language removing “any” as stated below:
Contractor shall not be liable for claims, liabilities, or expenses arising from or alleged to arise from actions or inaction taken by Contractor pursuant to the direction of the Plan Sponsor or any authorized agent thereof.

(Additional Language) Plan Sponsor acknowledges that Contractor, its affiliates and their directors, officers, employees, and authorized representatives are not responsible for investment performance of any authorized investment options under the Plan.

Response: Agree


	67. 
	Appendix A Contract
	10.4
	Specific Requirements for Automobile Insurance. 
purchase and maintain coverage with split limits of $500,000 per person (personal injury), $1,000,000 per accident occurrence (personal injury), and $100,000 per accident occurrence (property damage), OR combined single limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence to cover such claims as may be caused by any act, omission, or negligence of Contractor or its officers, agents, representatives, assigns, or subcontractors.  

The State, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered and listed as additional insureds for automobiles leased, owned, or borrowed by Contractor, (Additional Language) as determined by the insurance carrier. 

Response: Not acceptable to the State.

	68. 
	Appendix A Contract
	16.3-16.4
	Strike the following sections:

16.3

Ownership of Work Product.

Contractor shall execute any documents or take any other actions as may reasonably be necessary, or as the Plan Sponsor may reasonably request, to perfect the Plan Sponsor's ownership of any Work Product.

16.4
Copy of Work Product.

Contractor shall, at no cost to the Plan Sponsor, deliver to the Plan Sponsor, upon the Plan Sponsor's request during the term of this contract or at its expiration or termination, a current copy of all Work Product in the form and on the media in use as of the date of the Plan Sponsor's request, or such expiration or termination.

Response: The State may consider non-material requests, exceptions, revisions or changes with the highest scoring offeror during contract negotiations.  At this time the State will not commit to this requested change.

	69. 
	Appendix A Contract
	16.5
	16.52
Ownership of Contractor Pre-Existing Materials.  

Contractor retains ownership of all literary or other works of authorship (such as software programs and code, documentation, reports, and similar works), information, data, intellectual property, techniques, subroutines, algorithms, methods or related rights and derivatives  that Contractor owns at the time this contract is executed or otherwise developed or acquired independent of this contract and employed by Contractor in connection with the services provided to the Plan Sponsor or that are of general utility and not specific to the Plan Sponsor (the "Contractor Pre-existing Materials").  Contractor Pre-existing Materials are not Work Product.  Contractor shall provide full disclosure of any Contractor Pre-Existing Materials to the Plan Sponsor before its use and to prove its ownership.  If, however, Contractor fails to disclose to the Plan Sponsor such Contractor Pre-Existing Materials, Contractor shall grant the Plan Sponsor a nonexclusive, worldwide, paid-up license to use any Contractor Pre-Existing Materials embedded in the Work Product to the extent such Contractor Pre-Existing Materials are necessary for the Plan Sponsor to receive the intended benefit under this contract.  Such license shall remain in effect for so long as such Pre-Existing Contractor Materials remain embedded in the Work Product.  Except as otherwise provided for in Section 16.3 or as may be expressly agreed in any statement of work, Contractor shall retain title to and ownership of any hardware it provides under this contract.

Response: The State may consider non-material requests, exceptions, revisions or changes with the highest scoring offeror during contract negotiations.  At this time the State will not commit to this requested change.

	70. 
	27
	Appendix A, 10.2
	Nationwide has submitted this clarification because as a financial services and insurance company, Nationwide does not carry insurance on an “each project or location” basis. This will not affect our ability to respond to the State’s RFP or perform the contract.
Response: Ok

	71. 
	28
	Appendix A, 10.4
	Nationwide has submitted this clarification because Nationwide’s Auto limits are $5,000,000 combined single limits per accident; Personal Injury Protection is "Statutory per state". This will not affect our ability to respond to the State’s RFP or perform the contract.

Response: Montana does not have a statutory limit.  This limit is acceptable.

	72. 
	28
	Appendix A, 10.5
	Nationwide has submitted this clarification because our professional insurance is claims made. The program has been continuously in place for many years and there is no retroactive date.  The policy has a non-cancelable provision and there is no provision for tail (extended reporting period) coverage. This will not affect our ability to respond to the State’s RFP or perform the contract.

Response: Not acceptable to the State.

	73. 
	28
	Appendix A, 10.7
	Nationwide has submitted this clarification because Nationwide’s insurance policies insure all of the Nationwide companies. Due to the size and complexity of operations of Nationwide, changes made to the policies will not be reported to clients. This will not affect our ability to respond to the State’s RFP or perform the contract.
Response: Ok

	74. 
	30
	Appendix A, 16.3
	Nationwide has submitted this clarification because Nationwide shall execute documents and take actions reasonably necessary to perfect the Plan Sponsor’s mutual use of the Work Product under Section 16.1 of the Contract.  This will not affect our ability to respond to the State’s RFP or perform the contract.
Response: Ok

	75. 
	
	
	ICMA-RC proposes to use its Administrative Services Agreement in administering the retirement plans of Montana Public Employees’ Retirement Board (the “State”).  A copy is provided in the Appendix.  In the event that the State’s Contract Form (provided as Exhibit A to the RFP) is used or its terms are incorporated into a final agreement, ICMA-RC proposes the following exceptions to the Contract Form.

Response: The State contract will be used.

	76. 
	
	6
	Compensation/Payment – Based on the final compensation terms, which may not require direct payment from the State, an invoice may or may not be appropriate.  ICMA-RC proposes that, if required, the conditions for invoices shall be as set forth in the administrative services agreement between the parties.   

Response: State will set forth requirements for invoices during contract negotiations.

	77. 
	
	7
	Access and Retention of Records – ICMA-RC agrees to provide reasonable access to records related directly related to the provision of services under the Contract, and further proposes that such access may be provided by electronic means.  

Response: Not acceptable to the State.  The requirements are statutory.

	78. 
	
	8
	Assignment, Transfer, and Subcontracting; -- ICMA-RC agrees not to subcontract without the State’s approval for any custom services unique to the State; however, we have existing contracts in place with a number of vendors that would be providing services, such as prospectus delivery, to the State as well as to other clients. We would not have the ability to subject any change in those vendors to the State’s approval or subject our contracts with such vendors to the Contract Form. Further, to the extent we do agree to indemnify our clients, such indemnification generally excludes the acts of our vendors.  

Response: Not acceptable to the State.  MPERA can approve the vendors prior to entering into the contract if chosen.  State requires indemnification by the vendor for the acts of the vendors subcontractors.



	79. 
	
	9
	Hold Harmless/Indemnification; Section 17. Patent and Copyright Protection –While ICMA-RC can agree to indemnify and hold our clients harmless, we generally agree to do so only if the indemnification is mutual and limited to claims reasonably related directly to ICMA-RC’s provision of services, with each party undertaking its own defense.  ICMA-RC would not be responsible for any acts or omissions of any person with respect to the State’s plans or related trusts, other than the acts or omissions of ICMA-RC or its agents in connection with the administration or operation of the plan. 

Response: Not acceptable to State.

	80. 
	
	10.2
	Primary Insurance – ICMA-RC's insurance provides primary non-contributory coverage with respect to General Liability, Automobile Liability and Workers' Compensation.  The Professional Liability coverage carried by ICMA-RC does not include primary, non-contributory policy language in favor of the State of Montana. 

Response: Not acceptable to State.

	81. 
	
	12
	Compliance with Laws. – ICMA-RC understands subcontractors, as used in this Section, to mean those vendors retained by ICMA-RC to provide custom services unique to the State.
Response: The intent is to cover any subcontractors of the vendor who are going to perform work for the State under this contract.

	82. 
	
	16
	Intellectual Property/Ownership – Consistent with regulatory obligations to maintain and produce records, ICMA-RC may retain copies of State materials. 

Response: This is acceptable to the State.

	83. 
	
	22
	Conformance with Contract – ICMA-RC proposes that it may make enhancements to ICMA-RC’s administrative and operations services under the Contract without written consent and may modify non-material terms upon 60 days’ notice with no written consent required.

Response: The State may consider non-material requests, exceptions, revisions or changes with the highest scoring offeror during contract negotiations.  At this time the State will not commit to this requested change.

	84. 
	
	23
	Liaisons and Services of Notices – To facilitate administration of the plan, ICMA-RC proposes that notices concerning the day-to-day operation of the plan may be provided by facsimile or electronic means. 

Response: Yes, if there are day-to-day things being submitted.


	85. 
	
	
	For all contract exceptions that are not noted in this document, please refer to our sample Administrative Services Agreement in the Appendix for language specific to the delivery of retirement plan administrative services that could be incorporated into the final agreement with the State. Such language includes the following: 
A. 
Employer Duty to Furnish Information-
Employer agrees to furnish to ICMA-RC on a timely basis such information as is necessary for ICMA-RC to carry out its responsibilities as Administrator of the Plan, including information needed to allocate individual participant accounts to Funds in the Trust, and information as to the employment status of participants, and participant ages, addresses, and other identifying information (including tax identification numbers). Employer also agrees that it will notify ICMA-RC in a timely manner regarding changes in staff as it relates to various roles.  This is to be completed through the online EZLink employer contact options. ICMA-RC shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy of any information that is furnished to it by a responsible official of the Employer or any information relating to an individual participant or beneficiary that is furnished by such participant or beneficiary, and ICMA-RC shall not be responsible for any error arising from its reliance on such information. ICMA-RC will provide reports, statements and account information to the Employer through EZLink, the online plan administrative tool. 

Response: Not acceptable to the State.
Employer is required to send in contributions through EZLink, the online plan administration tool provided by ICMA-RC.  Alternative electronic methods may be allowed, but must be approved by ICMA-RC for use.  Contributions may not be sent through paper submittal documents.

Response: The State may consider non-material requests, exceptions, revisions or changes with the highest scoring offeror during contract negotiations.  At this time the State will not commit to this requested.
B.
Participation in Certain Proceedings-
The Employer hereby authorizes ICMA-RC to act as agent, to appear on its behalf, and to join the Employer as a necessary party in all legal proceedings involving the garnishment of benefits or the transfer of benefits pursuant to the divorce or separation of participants in the Plan. Unless Employer notifies ICMA-RC otherwise, Employer consents to the disbursement by ICMA-RC of benefits that have been garnished or transferred to a former spouse, current spouse, or child pursuant to a domestic relations order or child support order. 
Response: Not acceptable to the State.

	86. 
	
	
	10.5  Specific Requirements for Professional Liability.  Contractor shall purchase and maintain occurrence coverage with combined single limits for each wrongful act of $25,000,000 per occurrence and $25,000,000 aggregate per year to cover such claims as may be caused by any act, omission, negligence of Contractor or its officers, agents, representatives, assigns, or subcontractors.  Note:  If "occurrence" coverage is unavailable or cost prohibitive, Contractor may provide "claims made" coverage provided the following conditions are met:  (1) the commencement date of this contract must not fall outside the effective date of insurance coverage and it will be the retroactive date for insurance coverage in future years; and (2) the claims made policy must have a three-year tail for claims that are made (filed) after the cancellation or expiration date of the policy.
ING’s standard response for Professional Liability: This is claims made coverage.
It is the policy of ING U.S., Inc. to have in place at all times, a comprehensive, combined Errors and Omissions/Professional Liability and Fidelity policy as an umbrella for all subsidiary companies.  Evidence of insurance will be provided in the form of a Certificate of Insurance upon execution of the contract.  The fiduciary exposures for third party assets under the care, custody and control of ILIAC are covered under the Errors and Omissions/ Professional Liability and Fidelity policies including those exposed to data security breaches.

ILIAC, as an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of ING U.S., Inc. is covered under the Errors and Omissions/ Professional Liability and Fidelity policies of the parent Company.  Limits are in excess of $50,000,000 (USD).  Coverage extends to third party funds/assets under the care, custody and control of ING.

 

Risk Covered:            Errors & Omissions/Professional Liability

Carriers:                     National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburg, Inc./ AIG, lead

Limits:                          >$50,000,000

Policy dates:              May 2, 2013 – May 2, 2014

 

Risk Covered:            Fidelity/Crime

Carriers:                     National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburg, Inc./ AIG, lead

Limits:                         >$50,000,000

Policy dates:             May 2, 2013 – May 2, 2014

Response:  This is acceptable coverage.

	87. 
	
	
	10.7  Certificate of Insurance/Endorsements.  A certificate of insurance from an insurer with a Best's rating of no less than A- indicating compliance with the required coverages, has been received by the State Procurement Bureau, P.O.  Box 200135, Helena, MT 59620-0135.  Contractor must notify the State immediately of any material change in insurance coverage, such as changes in limits, coverages, change in status of policy, etc.  The State reserves the right to require complete copies of insurance policies at all times.

ING can arrange for our policies to be inspected, onsite, if requested.
Response:  Onsite inspection of policies is acceptable.
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